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To Public Hearing
Date: Manl, s z0/0

MayorandCouncillors ltom #___/

From: City of Richmond Website [webgraphics@richmond.ca]
Sent:  March 13, 2010 8:14 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online {response #491) gggﬁ?ﬁ‘:}%ﬁ;?n;hgf“g&‘:;?ﬂggrgzb"c

| . ? I;::gings Held On Monday, March 15,
Send a Submission Online (response #491) '

Survey Information
e P

" Page Title: | Send a Submission Online

URL.: { hitp:/fems.city.richmond.bc.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date: | 2010-03-13 9:13:25 PM o
Survey Response - _
. Your Name: | Qing Hua Xu and Ti'ng Huang
. Your Address: 33-22380 Sharpe Avenue, Richmond, BC

- Subject Property Address OR Zoning Amendment Bylaw 8575 (RZ 07-
. Bylaw Number; 361639)

We can not agree to any trespassing for
whatever reasen. 22380 Sharpe avenueis a
private owned property , because of that, this
Comments: application of bylaw change has no basis. In
our opinion, the city shall keep the original
zoning as it is, and any change to this has to
be solid backed.

03/15/2010



